
 
  
 
 
September 6, 2012 
 
 
By Electronic Delivery 
 
Honorable Kimberly D. Bose, Secretary 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
888 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20426 
 

Re: New York Independent System Operator, Inc., Amendment to Proposed Tariff 
Revisions; Docket No.  ER12-2303-00_. 

 
Dear Ms. Bose: 

On July 25, 2012, the New York Independent System Operator, Inc. (“NYISO”) 
submitted proposed tariff revisions (“July 25 Filing”) to its Open Access Transmission Tariff 
(OATT) and Market Administration and Control Area Services Tariff (“Services Tariff”) to 
improve clarity and consistency in Attachment Y of the OATT, and related provisions in the 
Services Tariff. 

It has since come to the NYISO’s attention that a few administrative and typographical 
errors were inadvertently made and require correction.  The corrections proposed herein do not 
alter the substance of the NYISO’s July 25 Filing, but will more accurately reflect the tariff 
language approved by the NYISO stakeholders.  Both clean and redlined versions of the 
proposed revisions to Sections 31.2 and 31.3 of OATT Attachment Y are attached to this 
transmittal letter. 

Specifically, the NYISO proposes to correct the following administrative and 
typographical errors: 

In preparing the July 25 Filing, the NYISO interpreted a paragraph near the end of OATT 
Section 31.2.4.6, which provided a time frame for project sponsors to respond to proposed 
NYISO determinations on the viability of alternative regulated solutions, as redundant with 
language in OATT Section 31.2.7.4.5 and proposed its deletion.  It has since come to the 
NYISO’s attention that the language in OATT Section 31.2.7.4.5, while similar to the language 
in Section 31.2.4.6, does not encompass the alternative regulated solutions discussed in Section 
31.2.4.6, but only addresses market-based solutions.  Accordingly, The NYISO proposes to 
restore the deleted language.   

10 Krey Boulevard   Rensselaer, NY  12144 



Honorable Kimberly D. Bose 
September 6, 2012 
Page 2 
 

Also, in Section 31.2.4.1, a certain reference to OATT Section 31.2.6.4 was a 
typographical error, and should have referred to OATT Section 31.2.5.7.2.  The NYISO proposes 
to correct this reference.   

Finally, in OATT Section 31.3.1.3.5, the NYISO inadvertently described the number of 
resource types as three when it is actually four; transmission, generation, demand response and 
energy efficiency.  Accordingly, the NYISO proposes to replace the word “three” with “four.” 

I. List of Documents Submitted 

The NYISO submits the following documents: 

1.  This filing letter; 

2.  A clean version of the proposed revisions to the OATT (Attachment I); and 

3.  A blacklined version of the proposed revisions to the OATT (Attachment II). 

II. Communications and Correspondence 

All communications and service in this proceeding should be directed to: 

Robert E. Fernandez, General Counsel 
Raymond Stalter, Director of Regulatory Affairs 
* Carl F. Patka, Assistant General Counsel 
10 Krey Boulevard 
Rensselaer, NY 12144 
Tel:  (518) 356-6220 
Fax:  (518) 356-7678 

* Persons designated for receipt of service. 

III. Request for Waiver of Sixty Day Notice Period 

The errata corrections proposed herein are necessary to achieve the goals of the NYISO’s 
July 25 Filing, which were to improve clarity and consistency in its tariff and facilitate the 
upcoming joint compliance filing by the NYISO and the New York Transmission Owners 
pursuant to the principles and requirements of Order 1000.  Because its proposed errata are 
entirely consistent with, and address the same substantive issues as the revisions included in the 
July 25 Filing in the above-captioned proceeding, the NYISO respectfully requests the 
Commission not establish any additional notice and comment period.  Should the Commission 
notice this filing for comment, however, the NYISO requests that the Commission waive the 
standard sixty day notice period and, to the extent necessary, establish a shortened comment 
period to preserve the effective date of September 24, 2012, requested in the July 25 Filing.  To 
the extent necessary, the NYISO also requests waiver of any answer period that might otherwise 
apply to this request. 
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IV. Effective Date 

The NYISO respectfully requests that the Commission accept this erratum to its July 25 
Filing as containing ministerial corrections and accept the attached tariff revisions for filing with 
the same effective date as the Commission assigns to the tariff revisions that the NYISO 
submitted on July 25, 2012. 

V. Service 

The NYISO will e-mail a copy of this filing to the official representative of each party to 
this proceeding, to the New York Public Service Commission, and to the New Jersey Board of 
Public Utilities.  In addition, the NYISO will post this filing on the NYISO’s website at 
www.nyiso.com and will e-mail the electronic link to the filing to each of its customers and to 
each participant of its stakeholder committees.   

  
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
/s/ Carl F. Patka  
Carl F. Patka 
Assistant General Counsel 
New York Independent System Operator, Inc. 
10 Krey Blvd. 
Rensselaer, New York 12144 
(518) 356 6220 
cpatka@nyiso.com 
 

 
cc: Travis Allen 
 Michael A. Bardee 

Gregory Berson 
Anna Cochrane 
Jignasa Gadani 
Morris Margolis 
Michael McLaughlin 
Joseph McClelland 
Daniel Nowak 
James Eason 
Jesse Hensley 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 

I hereby certify that I have this day served the foregoing document upon each person 

designated on the official service list compiled by the Secretary in this proceeding in accordance 

with the requirements of Rule 2010 of the Rules of Practice and Procedure, 18 C.F.R. §385.2010. 

Dated at Rensselaer, NY this 6th day of September, 2012. 

 /s/ Joy A. Zimberlin   
 
Joy A. Zimberlin 
New York Independent System Operator, Inc. 
10 Krey Blvd. 
Rensselaer, NY 12144 
(518) 356-6207 

 


